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STANWOOD-CAMANO
SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Robert Hascall, Executive Director of Special Services
SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement

DATE: August 22, 2023

TYPE: Action Required

The purpose of these service agreements is to provide appropriate educational support
services for student(s) enrolled in the Stanwood-Camano School District.

1. Maxim Healthcare:
e Behavior Technicians to support students in the district.
e Occupational Therapist teletherapy services, this position was posted and there
were no applicants.
e School Psychologist, .4 FTE leave replacement, this position was posted and
there were no applicants.

2. ProCare Therapy:
e Occupational Therapist teletherapy services for students in the district. This
position was posted, and there were no applicants.

3. Washington State School for the Blind:
e Orientation and mobility services for students visually impaired.

Recommendation:

We recommend the board move to approve these service agreements with the service
providers listed above for the 2023-24 school year.



